

ANNEX 18

Public redacted

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 26 June 2020 11:53
To: [REDACTED]; Taylor, Melinda [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]; Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED];
 Doumbia, Seydou; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED]; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Trial Chamber X Communications
Subject: TC X - Shortening of deadline for responses to ICC-01/12-01/18-889-Conf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsels,

The Single Judge refers to the Defence request for leave to reply contained in ICC-01/12-01/18-902-Conf. The Single Judge considers that the Defence is entitled to respond to the “Prosecution request to dismiss Defence submissions in ICC-01/12-01/18-882-Conf” (ICC-01/12-01/18-889-Conf).

The Single Judge nonetheless considers it appropriate to shorten the deadline and instructs the Defence to submit its response by Monday 29 June, at 12:00. The response can be provided via email. In any event, the Single Judge would appreciate if courtesy copies are provided at 12:00 to all via email.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]
 On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X